Shawnna Rule

From: Connie Matthews

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 10:50 AM

To: Shawnna Rule

Subject: Fw: Letter of Recommendation to hire - MS Social Worker
Mrs: Connce Matthews

Principal

Midwest Central Middle School
121 N. Church St.

Green Valley, IL 61534
309.352.2300, ext. 200
https://www.midwestcentral.org/

RAIDERY)

"It's a great day to be a Raider!"

From: Connie Matthews

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 9:57 AM

To: Todd Hellrigel <toddh@midwestcentral.org>

Subject: Letter of Recommendation to hire - MS Social Worker

Dr. Hellrigel -

I would like to recommend Braelyn Oberle to be hired for the 2025-26 school year as a social worker. Her
high level of ethics, combined with her extensive internships with multiple schools and interdisciplinary
agencies will bring a fresh perspective and experience to our district.

Mrs: Connie Mailthews
Principal

Midwest Central Middle School
121 N. Church St.

Green Valley, IL 61534
309.352.2300, ext. 200
https://www.midwestcentral.org/

"It's a great day to be a Raider!"




